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DEFENDANTS’ NOVEMBER 10 DESIGNATION OF TIMOTHY GENE BROWNE

(Counter-Designations in italicized text)

25:2-6: “I knew it was unauthorized” is nonre sive to the
question asked and lacks foundati

Browne as a r

leeway simply usg he is testifying via deposition.

March 25, 2005
_ Husm.w?wﬂ.wd:o Oc._on:on : _ L Wmmﬁ@:wa |
. AEo_—Em mm_me_mo page m:m line ::Ecﬁ.m om material cw._aan& -
o to and or._ma:oimd :
122:2
| 22:4-6
22:9-19
22:22-23:2
™ yd
23:5-9 Lacks foundation. Defendants made the deci Browne knew it because he worked at the barge and was
produce Tim Browne as a live witpe and should not be | familiar with the safety rules. See 23:25-24:6. Further,
given any leeway simply b testifying via plaintiffs did not specify a foundation objection (FRE 602) at
deposition. the deposition.
NI
24:21-25:6 This goes to his state of mind and is responsive to the

question. Further plaintiffs did not specify a foundation
objection (FRE 602) at the deposition.

SFI1-597445v1




DEFENDANTS’ NOVEMBER 10 DESIGNATION OF TIMOTHY GENE BROWNE

(Counter-Designations in italicized text)

March 25, 2005

- Page/Line Cite

.E c_u._on:oimvv

25:24-26:7

26:18-22

26:24-27:3

28:3-20

28:23-29:10

29:12-13

29:15-30:10

29:17-20: Browne’s response lacks foundation because he
responds not for himself, but in terfTs of “us™ and “we.”
Browne doesn’t omﬂm_u:mw that he %ﬁgmcm& knowledge of
what anyone other than ofally &a or s&oﬁrﬂ. others
were allowed to m Qoo_ Af ased on
hearsay (“They wbuldn’t gHow \is td, ko 8 the v_m%onB D).
Defendants made Cision ndt to Ryoduce Tim wuosﬂo asa
live witness at trial and should not be given any leeway simply

These foundation objections were not made at the deposition
and were waived. Even if they had not been, Mr. Browne
had personal knowledge because he was there and unable to
work.

SFI-597445v1




DEFENDANTS’ NOVEMBER 10 DESIGNATION OF TIMOTHY GENE BROWNE

(Counter-Designations in italicized text)

March 25, 2005

[Line Cite

Oc,_mascu

,,‘AEn_Euo m_ume.mn c»Mo and line numbers. 3. Emmﬁ._s_ oEmn:x_ ”

8 and oc,_nnnou@vv

Response: -

_uoomzmo he is Homﬂ@anm via m@ﬁoﬁsom

wm foundation because
s (“They wouldn’t
w_mo based on WGEmm%

30:8-10: Again, Browne’s S reshong

he responds not for himsg
allow us to work....”). The regpanse

30:15-20

30:22-25 Browne’s testimony regarding a violent encounter he had with | Plaintiffs repeatedly elicited testimony that everything on the
an Ilaje is more prejudicial than probative and should be barge was peaceful during their entire occupation.
excluded under Rule 403. There is no evidence that plaintiffs Testimony refuting that is relevant and goes to the heart of
or their witnesses were involved in the violent encounter. the case. Further, Davis was aware of the volatility of the
Although Browne purports to identify the Ilaje with beads as Iaje and the fact that they were causing anxiety for the
one of the decedents (4 66), there is no evidence that the expatriates. Evidence relating to the state of mind of the
decedent he identi olika Irowarimfl (as opposed to expatriates is directly relevant to the case. The plaintiffs
the other dece oﬁr\ noR-pladgfiff Joli@gungbege). There isno | were the leaders of the Ilaje and they and their witnesses
evidence that Davis or ver-decision-maker at CNL had claimed that they gave directions and enforced compliance
any knowledge of thi€ ingideéng\ This incident doesn’t help with the orders of the elders. They claimed they were
prove or disprove any of the claims or defenses in this case. successful in doing so and that it was peaceful throughout.
The incident will prejudice plaintiffs because the jury may infer | Evidence of violence on the barge contradicts their
by association that plaintiffs themselves were violent. testimony.

SFI-597445v1 5




DEFENDANTS’ NOVEMBER 10 DESIGNATION OF TIMOTHY GENE BROWNE

(Counter-Designations in italicized text)

March 25, 2005

Hu..amo\r.m.% ...O,m.g

OEoQE:

| AE&:% specific page and line number s 3. Eﬁ&.—m_ cEmﬁoa

to and oE an_,._o:@v

Same oE.oommE. as to 30:22-25. O/ %\

31:2-5 See response to 30:22-25.
31:8-32:15 Same oEooﬂon as to 30:22-2 See response to 30:22-25.
L/
uw 9-15: Hearsay.
33:1-5 Browne’s testimony about juju lacks foundation, must be based | Tim Browne had familiarity with Juju and a foundation to

on hearsay, and is extremely prejudicial. The
excluded Dr. Ajewole’s Hommﬁosu\ about juju
that he i is not an expert in juju. m:Eﬂ v, B

festify about it.
qualify him to testify
developed a notion of

the Nigerian nationals regarding juju.

Defendants’ response that “The broader issue of Juju is relevant
to the case because it explains the willingness of the Ilaje to
attack the armed military” shows that defendants are seeking to

that he couldn’t “rémember the exact conversation” he had with’

speak about it (see 97:14-20), and it affected his state of
mind when the person confronting him showed Browne his
beads. See 33:8-10. That Juju causes some Nigerians to
believe they have special protection factored into the
apprehension of Browne and the other witnesses. The
broader issue of Juju is relevant to the case because it
explains the willingness of the Ilaje to attack the armed
military. The ruling on Ajewole is not relevant to Browne.
Ajewole was not on the barge, so his perception of Juju does
not bear directly on the underlying events. But Tim Browne
was there and the state of mind of the expatriates is as central
to the case as plaintiffs’ contentions that they were peaceful
protestors.

SFI-597445v1




DEFENDANTS’ NOVEMBER 10 DESIGNATION OF TIMOTHY GENE BROWNE

(Counter-Designations in italicized text)

March 25, 2005

_m.nmsﬁ:.m Cite

- Response

introduce Browne’s testimony about juju not only to prove

Browne’s state of mind, but for its truth —i.e., that the
decedents actually believed they were impervious to bullets.
This response serves to underscore the extreme prejudice of
admitting Browne’s testimony.

33:8-18

33:8-10: The question calls for hearsay, and the resp
responsive to the question. Browng’s responia

foundation because hegimply testi _omm %ﬂ& Ilaje showed him
his beads. This doegnot ¢dtablish tiat thé llaje meant he could
not be harmed. Fusthet, Q e reasons stated above, Browne
should not be permitted totestify regarding his (Browne’s)
speculative beliefs about juju.

Defendants’ response that “The broader issue of Juju is relevant
to the case because it explains the willingness of the Haje to
attack the armed military” shows that defendants are seeking to
introduce Browne’s testimony about juju not only to prove
Browne’s state of mind, but for its truth ~ i.e., that the
decedents actually believed they were impervious to bullets.
This response serves to underscore the extreme prejudice of
admitting Browne’s testimony.

See response to 33:1-5.

SFI-397445v1
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(Counter-Designations in italicized text)

March 25, 2005

Q:n—:% m_waa_mn wsmm EE _Em ::E—x:.m of E»SEE c no:wm

Response

. to E:— oanSoimvv

33:21-22

33:24

34:1-13 34:11-13: Browne testifies at.34:17-18 that he did not see the | This is Tim Browne’s understanding and is relevant to his
Ilaje kick in the door of the fadiojroom, so he lacks foundation | state of mind. Defendants’ proposed to add a completeness
to testify “They kicked 1t in\tried to kick it in and tore it up.” designation of 35:3-7 so the jury has complete information
It’s possible that ge ne of the workers. about what contributed to his state of mind. Plaintiffs argued

) . | at trial during Mr. Boyo’s testimony (an Itsekiri worker on

There is no evid fice thaf Brown’s state of mind about the the barge) that the state of mind of the workers is relevant,
radio room doorlwas eyer passed along to any CNL decision- and the Court agreed. Mmm 10/29/08 Tr., 271:10-18, 272:14-
makers (or anyone-elSe), and his state of mind is therefore 16.
irrelevant.

34:17-35:2

36:6-9 The question is <m£€@vﬂ r/ﬂ@mq\%aooaﬁoga The question is proper.

36:12 The question is proper.

The ncomnos is vastly oﬁ%ﬂju, @gwoﬁa

SF1-597445v1




DEFENDANTS’ NOVEMBER 10 DESIGNATION OF TIMOTHY GENE BROWNE

(Counter-Designations in italicized text)

March 25, 2005

_ Page/Line Cite |
. . AEQ:% muao_me E_ e and _Eo n

». Eﬂmw_m_ o_u._mﬁam
8 u.-a o—dmaﬁcﬂ@d

~ Response

36:15

36:21

-37:7

37:10-

17

38:7-16

38:20-

21

touching tools is irrelevant as theye
beliefs were convefed to any CN
else).

_, idence that such
ecision-makers {(or anyone

Plaintiffs repeatedly clicited testimony that everything on the
barge was peaceful during their entire occupation and that
the Ilaje did not touch the tools at all. Testimony refuting
that is relevant and goes to the heart of the case. Further,
Davis was aware of the volatility of the Ilaje and the fact that
they were causing anxiety for the expatriates. Evidence
relating to the state of mind of the expatriates is directly
relevant to the case. The state of mind of Browne is relevant
and his deductions are reasonable given that there is no
evidence in the case that the llaje were engaging in any work
on the barge that would cause them to use the tools.

Plaintiffs argued at trial during Mr. Boyo’s testimony (an

SFi-597445v1




DEFENDANTS’ NOVEMBER 10 DESIGNATION OF TIMOTHY GENE BROWNE

" (Counter-Designations in italicized text)
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Page/Line Cite

_ Ov._non_on
Csn_zmm mcon_m m»m@ and line 555_“6«@ om material chnS&

- Response

Itsekiri worker on Em,_umammv 5& 90. mﬂ_mﬁ o_». _E:E of the

workers is relevant, and the Court agreed. See 10/29/08 Tr.,
271:10-18, 272:14-16.

38:24-25

beliefs were conveygd tosany
else).

L decision-makers (or mEBbo

Plaintiffs repeatedly elicited testimony that everything on the
barge was peaceful during their entire occupation and that
the Ilaje did not touch the tools at all. Testimony refuting
that is relevant and goes to the heart of the case. Further,
Davis was aware of the volatility of the Ilaje and the fact that
they were causing anxiety for the expatriates. Evidence
relating to the state of mind of the expatriates is directly
relevant to the case. The state of mind of Browne is relevant
and his deductions are reasonable given that there is no
evidence in the case that the Ilaje were engaging in any work
on the barge that would cause them to use the tools.

Plaintiffs argued at trial during Mr. Boyo’s testimony (an
Itsekiri worker on the barge) that the state of mind of the
workers is relevant, and the Court agreed. See 10/29/08 Tr.,
271:10-18, 272:14-16.

39:3-6

Rule 403 (more prej _o‘mm_ than owne’s state of

Plaintiffs Hmmnm.ﬁ&% elicited testimony that everything on the

SFI-597445v!
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(Counter-Designations in italicized text)
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Qu&:% mweo_mn w_mm,w and line n:E_uo..m of E»SE»

OE»QE:

8 Ea cEmaﬁoimvv

Response

BS@ is EQQEE to mﬁ o_m:sm mbm mommnmom in mzm Fs.mc: as J _umHMm was Ummoom:_ ansm Emn mE:.o ogswmwon m:m @mﬁ

there is no evidence that any of the decision-makers at OZHL
knew anything about Browne’s state of mind.

the Tlaje did not touch the tools at all. Testimony refuting
that is relevant and goes to the heart of the case. Further,
Davis was aware of the volatility of the Ilaje and the fact that
they were causing anxiety for the expatriates. Evidence
relating to the state of mind of the expatriates is directly
relevant to the case. The state of mind of Browne is relevant
and his deductions are reasonable given that there is no
evidence in the case that the Ilaje were engaging in any work
on the barge that would cause them to use the tools.

39:10-12

39:15-20

40:9-20

40:22-41:11

40:15-20: Browne is spéculatr

at thy Ilajes were “making
some type of bomb.” This ﬁova%

xtremely prejudicial

Plaintiffs repeatedly elicited testimony that everything on the
barge was peaceful during their entire occupation and that

SFI-597445v1
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DEFENDANTS’ NOVEMBER 10 DESIGNATION OF TIMOTHY GENE BROWNE

(Counter-Designations in italicized text)

March 25, 2005

F-m@ﬁ:-m

_8 ._

_ AE&.E& mﬁaﬁme BmMa ME& _Ea E:Bcﬁ.m of material objected:

) wnn.m.ou@_vv _

- Response

and has no probative value. There is no evidence that

Browne’s supposed beliefs about the bombs was ever conveyed
to anyone at CNL.

Em m&.o did not threaten the workers in any way. HommBoE\

refuting that is relevant and goes to the heart of the case.
Further, Davis was aware of the volatility of the Ilaje and the
fact that they were causing anxiety for the expatriates.
Evidence relating to the state of mind of the expatriates
based on the activity of the Ilajes is directly relevant to the
case. The state of mind of Browne is relevant to the events
on the barge and how they resulted in the decision to call in
the military. :

Plaintiffs argued at trial during Mr. Boyo’s testimony (an
Itsekiri worker on the barge) that the state of mind of the
workers is relevant, and the Court agreed. See 10/29/08 Tr.,
271:10-18, 272:14-16.

41:14-17

41:5-11: Rule 403 (more prejudicial than probative);
speculation.

Plaintiffs repeatedly elicited testimony that everything on the
barge was peaceful during their entire occupation and that
the Ilaje did not threaten the workers in any way. Testimony
refuting that is relevant and goes to the heart of the case.

Turther, Davis was aware of the volatility of the Ilaje and the

fact that they were causing anxiety for the expatriates.
Evidence relating to the state of mind of the expatriates
based on the activity of the lajes is directly relevant to the

SFI-597445v1
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DEFENDANTS’ NOVEMBER 10 DESIGNATION OF TIMOTHY GENE BROWNE

(Counter-Designations in italicized text)

March 25, 2005

Objection

3 »E_ o@._ 2&@5@5

cific wnMe and line ::Evﬁ.m en. Eﬂa?m- oEon:&

case. The state of HEmm of Browne is relevant to the events
on the barge and how they resulted in the decision to call in
the military.

41:20-21

Rule 403 (more prejudicial than probative); speculation,
irrelevant what Browne’s beliefs were as they were never
conveyed to anyone at CNL.

./

Plaintiffs repeatedly elicited testimony that everything on the
barge was peaceful during their entire occupation and that
the Ilaje did not threaten the workers in any way. Testimony
refuting that is relevant and goes to the heart of the case.
Further, Davis was aware of the volatility of the Ilaje and the
fact that they were causing anxiety for the expatriates.
Evidence relating to the state of mind of the expatriates
based on the activity of the Ilajes is directly relevant to the
case. The state of mind of Browne is relevant to the events

on the barge and how they resulted in the decision to call in
the military. .

Plaintiffs argued at trial during Mr. Boyo’s testimony (an
Itsekiri worker on the barge) that the state of mind of the

workers is relevant, and the Court agreed. See 10/29/08 Tr.,
271:10-18, 272:14-16.

41:23-25

Rule 403 ({more E&%w& than probative); speculation,

Plaintiffs repeatedly elicited testimony that everything on the

SFL-597445v1
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DEFENDANTS’ NOVEMBER 10 DESIGNATION OF TIMOTHY GENE BROWNE

(Counter-Designations in italicized text)

March 25, 2005

| PagolLine Cite

. Objectioni
AEn_:mm mumo_ma wwme Ea line ::E_uo-.m cm Em:ﬁw
0 Ea c_:@ﬁ::-@vv

Response

5&955 ﬁ&ﬁ waodsﬁ s _um:mmm were as 58\ Were never
conveyed to anyone at CNL.

barge was peaceful during their entire occupation and that

the Ilaje did not threaten the workers in any way. Testimony
refuting that is relevant and goes to the heart of the case.
Further, Davis was aware of the volatility of the Ilaje and the
fact that they were causing anxiety for the expatriates.
Evidence relating to the state of mind of the expatriates
based on the activity of the Ilajes is directly relevant to the
case. The state of mind of Browne is relevant to the events
on the barge and how they resulted in the decision to call in
the military.

Plaintiffs argued at trial during Mr. Boyo’s testimony (an
Itsekiri worker on the barge) that the state of mind of the
workers is relevant, and the Court agreed. See 10/29/08 Tr.,
271:10-18, 272:14-16.

If the Coutt q@

permits BrowRe 1o
testify regarding
his speculation
that the Ilgjes were
planning to throw

#rDefendants’ response: No objection to the testimo

. Exh. 742
should be admitted in unredacted form because it is relevant to—
the state of mind of CNL and defendants regarding ratification
issues.

Plaintiffs’ argument that Browne’s statement is not relevant to

laintiffs’ - Exh. 742 is Tim Browne’s letter to CNL
dated March r 1999 rogarding the Parabe incident. It is not
e tofi because the only misleading or
untruthful statements that plaintiffs relied on were: (1) the
military ordered CNL to take the military to the platform; (2)
CNL did not control the helicopters used in the Parabe

bombs, plaintiffs

SFI-597445v1

ratification because plaintiffs only relied on three specific
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attack; and (3) CNL did not pay the military. Browne’s




DEFENDANTS’ NOVEMBER 10 DESIGNATION OF TIMOTHY GENE BROWNE

(Counter-Designations in italicized text)

March 25, 2005

,m,wwmﬁ\rmuo Cite

OE»Q:E
Q:e—:ha wm:we_mn page and line numbeérs: of E»_”S.E_ oEngma
8 m:m c_u._ anﬁc:@vv :

‘Response

Mm&wm&m”
260:19-24

Exhibit 742 — ALL
MATERIALS IN
BROWNE'S
LETTER SHOULD
BE REDACTED
EXCEPT THE
PORTIONS USED
FOR
IMPEACHMENT.
The remainder is
inadmissible
hearsay.

~y
M%

3

O..‘

?&:o mﬁmﬁmEoEm misses Eo wo_a ﬂro EQ Emﬂ.zocos on

ratification states that “failure to disavow the Nigerian security
forces acts may constitute ratification.” If defendants were
informed after the fact that the invaders were armed and had
placed Molotov cocktails around the barge, as Browne’s
statement relays, then the jury may find that defendants had no
reason to disavow conduct of the Nigerian military that lead to
the rescue of a hostile takeover.

The ratification jury instruction also states that failure to
investigate the Nigerian military’s conduct may constitute
ratification. The jury could find that questioning the workers
about their experience and receiving statements is an
investigation.

Even if plaintiffs’ ratification theory were limited to
defendants’ public statements, Browne’s written statement
would still be relevant to notice. Defendants should be able to
establish that defendants made many true statements, such as
that the invaders were armed with clubs and knives, to defend
plaintiffs’ assertion that defendants’ intent was to make
misstatements and “cover-up” what had happened at Parabe.
Emm:%“ public statements that the invaders were armed is

letter is not relevant to any of these statements.

Defendants’ claim of relevance — that it goes to plaintifts’
ratification claim — is greatly outweighed by the substantial

prejudice that admission of the hearsay statement would

cause (Rule 403). Browne admitted in his deposition that
several portions of the letter were not based on his personal
observation, but on information he was told. He further
testified that he speculated in the letter that the Ilaje were
gathering bolts and pipes for weapons, and he speculated that
the Ilaje were using bottles to make bombs. See Browne
Dep., 260-264.

Defendants, not plaintiffs, put evidence in through Gorell
that Chevron’s media employee made a public statement the
Ilaje were armed. This “completeness™ designation was not
“required” by anyone — defendants put it in voluntarily.

7
I

SFI1-597445v1
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DEFENDANTS’ NOYEMBER 10 DESIGNATION OF TIMOTHY GENE BROWNE

(Counter-Designations in italicized text)

March 25, 2005

H ‘,H.mm&ﬁm.un Cite

e and 1

of .m,n...u..ﬁcﬁ.»—._ objected

Response

m_ﬁmm% in the trial ﬁgmoiﬁw asa Hmm:w.& ooi!oﬁmuomm
designation to plaintiffs’ designation of Gorell. 11/12/08 Tr.,
1618:6-17. _

Plaintiffs’ arguments go to weight, not admissibility.

observed the Ilaje blocking the helideck with oil drums.
Defendants may not rely on g iffs’ counter-designation to
“cure” the foundation prpblam Aoundation must be laid before
a witness may testify re di¥g a-tepic” Defendants made the
dectsion not to pro¢duce T w/_ogo as a live witness at trial
and should not be kive ledyyay simply because he is
testifying via deposition.

261:1

261:15-20

263:8-264:18

42:3-17 42:10-17: Lacks foundation. Before asking these questions, No foundation objection was made at the deposition, so it
Ehibit 730 Ms. Mitchell did not lay any foundation that Browne personally | was waived. When such an objection was made as to the

helideck of the platform.

Is was readily cured. See 43:5-43:22. Indeed, the counter
designation addresses the foundation.

SFI-597445v1
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(Counter-Designations in italicized text)

March 25, 2005

Page/Line O_m_o

Response

238:16-239:20

239:25-241:3
42:20-23
Exhibit 734
43:5-9
43:12
43:14-24
44:1-2
44:15-19 Hearsay, lacks foundation. Se  contractors have testified Many of the Ilaje spoke English and pidgin English, so
English to them. Ms. Mitchell did | plaintiffs’ contention that Browne didn’t hear what he
what the Hajes testifics to hearing is not well taken. Plaintiffs repeatedly
speaking English, so his elicited testimony that everything on the barge was peaceful
SFI-597445v1 17
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 PagelLine Cite

A Csn_cam m_umn.mn Mxﬁo nuﬂ line numbers. of material

OE onﬁcu :

“to and o-&ao»—oimz

8%:89@ must ,U@ vmmnm on s&ﬂ someone &mo SE EE
(hearsay). Even if the Ilaje were speaking Pidgin English
(which was not established in Browne’s deposition), Ms.
Mitchell never established that Browne understood Pidgin —
despite defendants’ implication, Pidgin is not understandable to
Americans who speak regular English.

Rule 403 (more prejudicial than probative). There is no
indication that plaintiffs or their witnesses made any threats,
but the jury is likely to infer that they did so by association.
Browne’s state of mind (the only relevance of the threats) does
not help prove or disprove any of the claims or defenses in this
action.

Defendants made the decision not to produce Tim Browne as a
live witness at trial and should not be given any leeway simply
because he is testifying via deposition. Defendants failed to
establish that Browne understood what the Ilaje were saying,
and cannot do it now because they decided not to bring him live
to trial.

during their entire occupation and that the Ilaje did not
threaten the workers in any way. Testimony refuting that is
relevant and goes to the heart of the case. It is also relevant
to the deponent’s state of mind.

Plaintiffs were free to cross examine Browne about the
extent he understood pidgin English at his deposition.

44:22

Many of the Ilaje spoke English and pidgin English, so
plaintiffs’ contention that Browne didn’t hear what he

SF1-597445v1
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(Counter-Designations in italicized text)

March 25, 2005

" Page/Line Cite

ERREY

OEonﬂon

Qﬁo—:mn mwmﬁmn wam.n and _Eo E::rﬁ.m &. Eﬂou—& oEa&o&

boﬁ _m% a mo:bmmﬂoﬂp Emﬂ wﬂoﬁso E&Qmﬂoom ﬁ&& E@ H_&mm

were saying, or that the Ilajes were speaking English, so his
testimony must be based on what someone else told him
(hearsay). Even if the Ilaje were speaking Pidgin English
(which was not established in Browne’s deposition), Ms.
Mitchell never establjshed hat Browne understood Pidgin —
despite defendants’ imyplication} Pidgin is not understandable to

action. _.., \
Uowmsmmam made the d, Kmﬂoa nyt 8 wﬁomcoo Tim Browne as a
live witness at trial and should ndt be given any leeway simply
because he 15TEslifying via deposiion. Defendants failed to
establish that Browne understood what the Ilaje were saying,
and cannot do it now because they decided not to bring him live
to trial.

testifies to hearing is not well taken. Plaintiffs repeatedly
elicited testimony that everything on the barge was peaceful
during their entire occupation and that the Ilaje did not
threaten the workers in any way. Testimony refuting that is
relevant and goes to the heart of the case. It is also relevant
to the deponent’s state of mind.

SF1-597445v1
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m.wm.oﬁm.”...m.m.ﬁmqo

“toand oEmnﬁon@vv

Response

44:25-45:21

Hearsay, lacks foundation. Several contractors have testified
that the Ilajes did not speak English to them. Ms. Mitchell did
not lay a foundation that Browne understood what the Ilajes
were saying, or that the Ilajes were speaking English, so his
testimony must be based on what someone else told him
(hearsay). Even if the Ilaje wer€ypeaking Pidgin English
(which was not established it Brogne’s deposition), Ms.
?_:n:@: never omﬂm_u:m om % t B, owne understood Pidgin -

Rule 403 \A ore prejudicial then progative). There is no
indicatio Emﬁ v_mu: ﬁ,m or thetk witne ses made any aﬁomﬁ

not help prove or disprove any of the claims or defenses in this
action.

Defendants made the decision not to ﬁnomzoo Tim Browne as a
live witness at trial and should not be given any leeway simply
because he is testifying via deposition. Defendants failed to
establish that Browne understood what the Ilaje were saying,
and cannot do it now because they decided not to bring him live

Many of the Ilaje spoke English and pidgin English, so
plaintiffs’ contention that Browne didn’t hear what he
testifies to hearing is not well taken. Plaintiffs repeatedly
elicited testimony that everything on the barge was peaceful
during their entire occupation and that the Ilaje did not
threaten the workers in any way. Testimony refuting that is
relevant and goes to the heart of the case. It is also relevant
to the deponent’s state of mind.
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Ov._aa:ou

“to and aE mnﬂoimvv

mvno_mn page and line numbers of material aneﬁ& ‘

~ Response

to trial.

45:22-46:3

Hearsay, lacks foundation. Several contractors have testified
that the Ilajes did not speak EnghShTo,them. Ms. Miichell did
not lay a foundation that Browne understood what the Ilajes
were saying, or that the Ilajes were spgaking English, so his’
testimony must be-tased.on what 50y eone else told him
(hearsay). Ever if the Ilaje ware spakeng Pidgin English
(which was not established) in &’'s deposition), Ms.
Mitchell never established/that osB/. understood Pidgin —
despite defendants®impli€ation, Prdgin is not understandable to

Americans who speak regular English.

Rule 403 (more prejudicial than probative). There is no

‘indication that plaintiffs or their witnesses made any threats,

but the jury is likely to infer that they did so by association.
Browne’s state of mind (the only relevance of the threats) does
not help prove or disprove any of the claims or defenses in this
action.

46:25-46:3: Specutafiom

-

Many of the Ilaje spoke English and pidgin English, so
plaintiffs’ contention that Browne didn’t hear what he
testifies to hearing is not well taken. Plaintiffs repeatedly
elicited testimony that everything on the barge was peaceful
during their entire occupation and that the Ilaje did not
threaten the workers in any way. Testimony refuting that is
relevant and goes to the heart of the case. Browne used the
“I guess”™ language idiomatically, not to suggest he didn’t
remember or was actually guessing.

SFI-597445v1
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o Humm_._w_\_—_u_.,wa Cite

46:25-47:10

182:5-13

182:21-183:4

47:11-22

50:3-19

51:6-15

52:14-18

52:21-23

53:1-3

53:9-19

SFI-597445v1
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Page/Line Cite

.an:ou

C:&:& specific age and lin¢ numbers of Eﬁan_n— oEonSQ :

8 w—E cE 9&55@5

Response

 53:23-54:7
54:14-55:3
55:23-56:4 Lacks foundation, speculation. Ms. Mitchell failed to lay a There were no objections at the deposition, further the
foundation that Browne could identify di witness testifies about identifying it by smell and the fact
response at 56:3-4 also lacks fo that it made a film.
hearsay, because he does not resp bﬁ_
multiple people (“[W]e could sme
/
56:9-14 Same objections as directly above, See response to 55:23-56:4.
56:23-57:14 Hearsay. Goes to state of mind, not truth of matter asserted. His
personal observations of people are not speculative and do
57.7-14: wwmn& co lac not lack foundation.
57:23-58:7 Overbroad, ooBcoEa lacks foundation. There was no objection to the form of the question. The
witnesses response is a recounting of what he observed, as
. \V// reflected at 58:10-11.
SFI-5974435v1 23
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.. wmm«\,@lo _O:m

@Eaﬁ_o:
nme Eﬁo ‘and line numbers a. Bm:m-.-m_ ow._anﬁ&
8 and c&._ao:cimvv

. Response

| Vague as to “that,’ partisu
- | compound nature ofigu ﬂo

58:10-11 overbroad and There was no objection at the deposition, so it has been

answers directly before. watved.

58:12-19 Irrelevant whether Browne “felt free™ to use the No objection was made at the deposition. Plaintiffs

communications facilities. repeatedly elicited testimony that everything on the barge

. . . was peaceful during their entire occupation and that the Tlaje
58:18-19: Ms. Mitcheil faile a foundation as to did not threaten the workers in any way. Testimony refuting
Browne’s belief that tha Ilafe wega\listening to all that is relevant and goes to the heart of the case. The state of
communications and that he didn't Rave access to the mind of the barge workers is directly relevant.
communications facilities; speculation.

59:1-12 Irrelevant, Rule 403 (more prejudicial than probative). Plaintiffs repeatedly elicited testimony that the Ilaje didn’t
interfere with the barge workers in any way and that they had
complete freedom. This testimony is probative of how the
barge workers were restricted and is relevant, not unduly
prejudicial.

60:1-61:9 See response t0 59:1-12. The testimony about the receipt of
the fax explains what Browne thought E& why he acted, it is
not offered for the truth.
60:13-61:3 is not hearsay, it is a recounting of events for

SFI-597445v1 24
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wm_mgﬁm:@ Cite

OEooﬁos
Qno_:mo m_.umo_mo —U»Mm »:a line numbers of Emno_._s_ oEmﬁﬁ_
3 Ea o_u._na:cimb

Response

“which he has personal __Eo&&m_o;. .

61:4-9 is offered for the effect it had on Browne, not for the

truth of the matter.
61:15-62:24 State of mind, notice.
63:2-18 State of mind, notice.

63:12-18: There was no objection at the deposition.
65:2-12 65:2-6: Irrelevant. @ f ﬁ &Em is relevant to later events, see, e.g., 285:9-15.
65:16-66:5 65:23-66:5: Irrelevant, Wc._o Aow ore prejudicial than This is directly relevant to the conduct of the Ilaje on the

(and lacks foundation to barge.

around his neck was
gmb non-plaintiff Joli Browne’s testimony is not based on speculation and hearsay.

SFI-597445v1
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.wnmn\bio.ﬁ:m T RNy
S - | (include specific page and line numbers of material

Objection =

to and objection(s)) =

bjected |

Response -

Omzsm_u@mm.- The testimony is unduly ?.& c&&m._ .voom:mm the
jury might assume that the decedent who had an altercation
with Browne earlier was the plaintiff.

Further, Browne’s identification of the decedent as the Ilaje
who tried to take his channel locks lacks foundation, and is
based on speculation and hearsay. Brgwne [ater testified that

he observed the decedent on the deck from the top floor of the
barge and wasn’t certal érogﬁé the same person who

tried to take his channe] locks (at223:19). Me also testified that
his belief that it wagthe samp perSon was\based on ay
statements from ofher Soaw rs, althpugh hg couldn’t identify

who they were. (223:21-224:4).

The testimony is also impermissible character evidence because
defendants are introducing it to raise the inference that because
this Tlaje was violent with Browne earlier, it is more likely that
he violently attacked the GSF before _ﬂﬁ@mwoﬁ.

Browne said at 223:21 “I could see him pretty close.” That
he isn’t 100% certain is not the standard for admissibie
evidence. Further, that other barge workers agreed with his
personal observation does not make it hearsay and goes to
his state of mind. At most these issues go to weight, not
admissibility.

66:8-14

See response to 65:16-66:5.

220:7-14

A
Same objections as above. O/
<
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\M,wwma\rmum_n.mww___._ } i _ & :
& o ___AEn_Eu@ mumn_mn page and line numbers of Eﬁmﬁ»— o_u._maﬁam

OEQ&:E

. Response

to and ar._ mnﬁci@v
69:15-70:8
72:16-18 Irrelevant what the barge looked like upon B, e’s return, Plaintiffs’ argument goes to weight not relevance. Mackey
Rule 403 (more prejudicial than probative). \Browne has no testifies he saw Ilaje pour diesel on the deck, Browne
personal knowledge that the Ilaj¢ causgd jny rtions | testified to secing Ilaje breaking bottles.
that he saw upon his return to thé barge, sich §s the diesel film
or broken glass.
Mackey’s ﬁoﬂwuozw about the diesel is also objectionable
because it is speculation and unduly prejudicial.
72:21-73:18 dpked like upon See response to 72:16-18.
; dicial than probative).
Browne has no pers fial knpwle mo > llaje-caused any of
the conditions that h upon his return to the barge, such as
the diesel film or broken glass.
73:20-23 Browne’s ﬁmmﬁaoa about Q.E.n _mowm womzmmmo: E:m_“ be Based | Tim Browne had familiarity with Juju and a foundation to

expert in juju and should nofHe Eam to ﬁam:@ about it.

speak about it (see 97:14-20), and it affected his state of
mind when the person confronting him showed Browne his
beads. See 33:8-10. That Juju causes some Nigerians to
believe they have special protection factored into the

SFI-597445v1
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Wmmm\bmﬁﬁﬂ.ﬁa

Response

what a u&: man was “from my experiences
Nigeria] prior years and talking to sor
. the Nigerians.” Browne la &t
that rm couldn’t “remember the

s the willingness of the Ilaje to

| shows that defendants are seeking to
ony about juju not only to prove

, but for its truth — i.e., that the

elieved they were impervious to bullets.
This response serves to underscore the extreme prejudice of
admitting Browne’s testimony.

i apprehension of Browne and the other witnesses. The

broader issue of Juju is relevant to the case because it
explains the willingness of the Ilaje to attack the armed
military. The ruling on Ajewole is not relevant to Browne.
Ajewole was not on the barge, so his perception of Juju does
not bear directly on the underlying events. But Tim Browne
was there and the state of mind of the expatriates is as central
to the case as plaintiffs’ contentions that they were peaceful
protestors.

74:1-4

based
ready
fle grounds

Browne’s testimony about juju lacks foundation, must
on hearsay, and is extremely prejudicial. dﬁ Co

excluded Dr. Ajewole’s testimo y mwoﬁ
that he is not an expert in juju/
expert in juju and should not

ed to testify about it.
not qualify him to testify

See response to 73:20-23,

SFI-597445v1
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WWMamem.ﬁ-w.m _ O_:onﬂcs
o Q:o_—_mo muoﬁmo page and line numbers of 5985»_ cr._onnoa
- to m:& oE onﬁoimvv :

m_uoﬁ ,E,_: m= waoébo mmua is Emﬁ rm améwowmm a notion ow
what a juju man was “from my experiences working {in
Nigeria] prior years and talking to some ofithe . . . nationals
and . . . the Nigerians.” Browne later testified (at 300:2-14)
that he couldn’t “remember the exact comersafion” he had with
the Nigerian nationals regarding "E. ~
Defendants’ response that “The bloader issue of J uju is relevant
to the case becalise it explains thg/ willingness of the liaje to
attack the armedd militaryX shotvs that defendants are secking to
introduce Browne iy about juju not only to prove
Browne’s state of mind, but for its truth — i.e., that the
decedents actually belieVed they were impervious to bullets.
This response serves to underscore the extreme prejudice of
admitting Browne’s testimony.

74:7-9

kd

wnoﬁﬁo ocbam&o?.

s belief ﬂrmﬁ he o_umo?om a juju pﬂmb lac

the aoo@on makers at CNL knew
regarding the juju man, And such bdligtdoesn
disprove any of the claj ses in this action.

Defendants’ response that “The broader issue of J uju is relevant

See response to 73:20-23.

- SFI-597445v1
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 Page/Line Cite

! AEo_:&o mumn_mn E_mm and ~Eo E.Bcﬁ.m of: Eﬂﬁ.ﬁ_ oEon:&

3 EE oEooﬁ:E@vv

fo the case because n memEm 9@ i_:Embomm om Eo m&o 8
attack the armed military” shows that defendants ar¥ seeking to
introduce Browne’s testimony about juju not only/fo prove
Browne’s state of mind, but for its truth —i.e. ﬁmf tt
decedents actually believed théy were :.Eumgm s to bullets.
This response serves to undérscore the ex prejudice of
admitting Browne’s ﬁomcwmosu\. . \r

74:12

Same objection as to 74:7-9.

I

See response to 73:20-23.

74:14-24

Same objection as to 74:7-9. m\

See response 1o 73:20-23.

If Browne'’s
testimony
regarding the juju
man is permitted,
plaintiffs
designate:

182:1-4

SFI-597445v1
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- OEQ&:E
.mo msmﬂ and line numbers om ma
to and or..mn:oimb

75:21-76:9

Whether tools were missing when Browne returned is
irrelevant. There is no evidence that the lajes took the tools,
and Browne’s testimony that tools were missing is more
prejudicial than probative. Ms. Mitchell also failed to lay a
foundation that Browne had done an inventory of the tools
before May 29, 1998.

Tools that were missing afterithe in¢ident is not relevant to
CNL’s state of mind beeayse the
had already been made.

Browne’s téstimony regardingum sm tools is not relevant to
ratification because the only migleadipg or untruthful media
statements Em.: plaintiffs relied o, were: (1) the military
ordered CNL; to take the military to the platform; (2) CNL did
not control the helicoptérs used in the Parabe attack; and (3)
CNL did not ilitary. Plaintiffs did not introduce any
media statements for purposes of their ratification claim that the
Ilaje were armed, so Browne’s testimony that tools were
missing cannot possibly be relevant to plaintiffs’ ratification
claim.

Defendants, not plaintiffs, put evidence in through Gorell that

No objections were made at the deposition. Further, Browne
testified earlier he saw Ilaje carrying tools. Also goes to his
and CNL’s state of mind regarding conduct of Ilaje and is
relevant to ratification.

Plaintiffs’ argument that Browne’s statement is not relevant
to ratification because plaintiffs only relied on three specific
public statements misses the point. The jury instruction on
ratification states that “failure to disavow the Nigerian
security forces acts may constitute ratification.” If
defendants were informed after the fact that the invaders
were armed with tools from the barge, as Browne’s
statement relays, then the jury may find that defendants had
no reason to disavow conduct of the Nigerian military that
lead to the rescue of a hostile takeover.

The ratification jury instruction also states that failure to
investigate the Nigerian military’s conduct may constitute
ratification. The jury could find that the workers
examination of the barge and reporting of the state of the
barge after the rescue operation was an investigation.

Even if plaintiffs’ ratification theory were limited to

SFI-597445v1
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.”.w.ﬁWnFEa Cite

OEaQS:

AEa_Euo mwmﬁmn c»ma and line ==E_u2.m of Eﬁmzs_ ov._maoa_

to mEm oEnﬁ_onAmb

Response

Q._oﬁo: s media mb_O%mo Emaw a HEEE mﬁmﬁgma Em m&m
were armed. This “completeness” designation was not
“required” by anyone — defendants put it in voluntarily.

defendants’ public statements, Browne’s statement would

still be relevant to notice. Defendants should be able to
establish that defendants made many true statements, such as
that the invaders were armed with clubs, tools and knives, to
defend plaintiffs’ assertion that defendants’ intent was to
make misstatements and “cover-up” what had happened at
Parabe. Finally, public statements that the invaders were
armed is already in the trial transcript, as a required
completeness designation to plaintiffs’ designation of Gorell.
11/12/08 Tr., 1618:6-17.

89:14-22 Browne’s letter to CNL in March 1999 (Exh. 742) is hearsay, Relevant to Browne’s and CNL’s state of mind post-Parabe
and there is no relevant non-hearsay purpose for the letter. The | as relates to ratification claims.

Exhibit 742 letter is not relevant to the effect on istener or to anyone’s
state of mind because it is dat ths after the Parabe Plaintiffs’ argument that Browne’s statement is not relevant
incident. to ratification because plaintiffs only relied on three specific

public statements misses the point. The jury instruction on
Browne’s March 1999 lettet bs/not relevant to ratification ratification states that “failure to disavow the Nigerian
because the only E@QW& or untruthful media statements that | security forces acts may constitute ratification.” If
plaintiffs reHed on wgrez§l) the military ordered CNL to take defendants were informed after the fact that the invaders
the military to the platform; (2) CNL did not control the were armed and had placed Molotov cocktails around the
helicopters use 5 Parabe attack; and (3) CNL did not pay | barge, as Browne’s statement relays, then the jury may find
the military. Plajrtiffs did not introduce any media statements | that defendants had no reason to disavow conduct of the
for purposes of their ratification claim that the Ilaje were Nigerian military that lead to the rescue of a hostile takeover.
SFL-597445v1 32
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s Page/Line Cite

_ O_u._mn:on
AEn_:ae mwmn_ma umm : and line numbers of Eﬁﬂ.a; o_u._@nnom
S te EE c_:aﬁ.cu@ : e

. Response

armed, so Browne’s _onoH ooammabm wbwogmmos about the

Ilaje being armed cannot ﬁonwm_,c@ be relevant to plaintiffs’
ratification claim.

ratification claim — is greatly outweighed
prejudice that admission of the hearsay sta
(Rule 403). Browne admitted in his mﬂu sition that several

portions of the letter were not wmm his personal
observation, but on Ewossms s told. He further
testified that he mwmom_mﬁoa in _“ er that the Ilaje were
gathering bolts and pipes for we ﬁomm and he speculated that

the Ilaje were dsing bottles to

¢ bombs. See Browne Dep.,
260-264. _ .

Defendants, not plaintiifs, put evid _soo in through Gorell that
Chevron’s media employee made a public statement the Ilaje -
were atmed. This “completeness” designation was not
“required” by anyone — defendants put it in voluntarily.

The ratification jury instruction also states that failure to
investigate the Nigerian military’s conduct may constitute
ratification. The jury could find that mzmm&osmbm the workers
about their experience and receiving statements is an
investigation.

Even if plaintiffs’ ratification theory were limited to
defendants’ public statements, Browne’s written statement
would still be relevant to notice. Defendants should be able
to establish that defendants made many true statements, such
as that the invaders were armed with clubs and knives, to
defend plaintiffs’ assertion that defendants” intent was to
make misstatements and “cover-up” what had happened at
Parabe. Finally, public statements that the invaders were
armed is already in the trial transcript, as a required
completeness designation to plaintiffs’ designation of Gorell.
11/12/08 Tr., 1618:6-17.

Plaintiffs’ arguments regarding Exhibit 742 go to weight, not
admissibility.

90:3

Fa \
Same objection as to 89:14-22. (

See response to 89:14-22.
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Page/Line Cite
Exhibit 742
90:5-91:2 The conditions on the barge upon Browne’s return are Plaintiffs argument goes to weight not relevance. Is also
irrelevant; Rule 403 (more prejudicial than probative). Browne | relevant to ratification because it goes to state of mind about
never testified that he saw any Ilaje with razors during the whether Ilaje had weapons on the barge. It is also relevant to
incident, and the CNL decision-makers never received impeach witnesses who said decks were clear of debris.
information that the Ilajes had razors.
_ Plaintiffs’ argument that Browne’s statement is not relevant
91:1-2: Browne’s “belief” abp gre the razors came from to ratification because plaintiffs only relied on three specific
lacks foundation and is o/ His belief is also irrelevant | public statements misses the point. The jury instruction on
and more prejudicial thanprobey _ ratification states that “failure to disavow the Nigerian
security forces acts may constitute ratification.” If
The only witnegges whg said\thé\decks were clear are defendants were informed after the fact that the invaders
defendants’ witresses. fmproger ippeachment of their own were armed and had razors, as Browne’s testimony relays,
witnesses. then the jury may find that defendants had no reason to
disavow conduct of the Nigerian military that lead to the
Browne’s testimony regarding razors is not relevant to rescue of a hostile takeover.
ratification because the only misleading or untruthful media
statements that plaintiffs relied on were: (1) the military The ratification jury instruction also states that failure to
ordered CNL to take the military to the platform; (2) CNL did | investigate the Nigerian military’s conduct may constitute
not control the Fm:oogmwﬂw used in the Parabe attack; and 3 ratification. The .EH% could find that the workers
CNL did not pay the military. Plaintiffs did not introduce any | examination of the barge and reporting of the state of the
media statements for purposes of their ratification claim that the barge after the rescue operation was an investigation.
SFI-597445v1 34
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: .w»m”.o\..ﬁ.muo Q:,n * V Or._mn:ou .\ - Response
i ol an_:mm mﬁmﬁma pagk EE line numbers of E»EE»_ ew ected SRR
8 u:m oEanaouﬁm
H_m_m ,”“63 E.Wwoac 50 Mwaoiﬂw S ﬁ_o mﬂwbm.b% mwmm rmﬁ Saw MmNon Even if plaintiffs’ ratification theory were limited to
Cannot possibly be relevant tq plaintitls: ratificahion claim. defendants’ public statements, Browne’s written statement
Defendants, not plaintiffs, put evidence in through Gorell that would _Mn _WGM HowMMmswﬂo soanm Defendants should be mEow
Chevron’s media employee miade a public statement the laje to MMS Mm ] t mM etendants Emm © BM& U_N Mﬂm mwmwﬂoamu Sue
were armed. This “completengess” designation was not MwmoMM WMWMM%HWMMMMWMHMW admﬂosmmﬁﬁmumw:oaﬂwmm MM
“required” b — def: ts put it in voluntarily. .
requirec by anyone — defendants put 1t 1n voluntarlly make misstatements and “cover-up” what had happened at
Parabe. Finally, public statements that the invaders were
‘armed is already in the trial transcript, as a required
completeness designation to plaintiffs’ designation of Gorell.
11/12/08 Tr., 1618:6-17.
’ Plaintiffs’ arguments regarding Exhibit 742 go to weight, not
admissibility.
91:5 Same objections as to 91:1-2. See Homvonmm to 90:5-91:2.
91:7 Same objections as to 91:1-2. \ | See response to 90:5-91:2.
91:9-11 Same objections as to 91:1-2. é See response to 90:5-91:2.
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) OEonaon - Response
Q:o_nmn mwao-mn page and line numb: £ :
to m:& cv._onﬁon
If any of Browne’s | Defendants’ counter momwmumﬁw“ 265:22-25, 266:4-7.
testimony
regarding his
discovery of razor
blades is
permitted,
plaintiffs
designate:
265:19-21
266:8-11
93:24-94:12 Exh. 542 is a letter by Mike Browne and two others daged Feb. | The testimony asks the witness to testify whether a statement
1999 describing the Parabe incident. It is hearsay comports with his percipient knowledge.
no relevant non-hearsay purpose for the;]
relevant to the effect on the listener | The document will be introduced through Mike Browne.
because it is dated 9 mohths after
The testimony at 93:24-9
reasons.
Improper to question Browne about Exh. 542 without laying a
SFI-597445v1 36
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Response

foundation. Tim Browne was not one ow its authors and wasn’t
asked whether he’d seen it befpre.

94:15

Same objections as to @wuwa-%.

See response to 93:24-94:12.

94:17-95:6

Exh. 5391 isa letter by émuﬁn mméwEm mﬁwmao:.m% dated ?Hmaow

relevant to the om.mﬂ on the listener or to mb%o
because it is dated 10 months after the Parabe

reasons.

Improper to question B ne about Exh. 539 without laying a
foundation. Tim Brow as not one of its authors and wasn’t
asked whether he’d seen it before. %

See response to 93:24-94:12.

This exhibit will be introduced through Wayne Hawkins.

95:15-96:6

Exhibit 737

Exh. 737 is a memo by Mike Browne d Em . vm@/m\
describing the Parabe in&ident, It is Heahsa there is no
relevant non-hearsay purpo etler. The letter is not
relevant to the effect on th er or to anyone’s state of mind

See response to 93:24-94:12.

This exhibit will be introduced through Mike Browne.
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* Page/Line Cite

Response

because it postdates the Parabe incident.

—

The testimony at 95:15-96:6 is objectionable for the same
reasons.

Improper to question Browne about 737 without laying a
foundation. Tim Browne was not one of its authors and wasn’t
asked whether hé&’d seen it before,

£\
Same oEmomoHVm . .mv&um.

96:14-97:4 See response to 95:15-96:6.

Exhibit 737

97:14-20 Browne’s testimony about juju lacks foundation, must be based | This testimony established Browne’s foundation for his
on hearsay, and is extremely prejudicial. The Court has already | understanding and state of mind re: Juju.
excluded Dr. Ajewole’s ﬂamﬁEoz% about j8ju on the grounds
that he is not an expert :._.:cﬂ Si m_mﬂ_u\u Bxo 31 not an. The E:Dm on NDQGQ\OHG is not relevant to Browne. \&OSOH@
expert in juju and should not.be PprofiftedNe testify about it. was not on the barge, so his perception of Juju does not bear
Browne’s testi :% at 97- E No doe¥ ot qualify him to testify | directly on the underlying events. But Tim Browne was
about j .E,_c alk . ai he ao<o_omuoa a notion of there and the state of mind of the expatriates is as central to
what a juju man was “frdm my experiences working [in the case as plaintiffs’ contentions that they were peaceful
Nigeria] prior years and talking to some of the . . . nationals protestors.
and . . . the Nigerians.” Browne later testified (at 300:2-14)

SFI-597445v1 w 8
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Humm_m_\_r_na 0-8
9& he ooEmw; hnﬂnﬁoﬂwmiﬁo ,mwm_.,o_“ oo:<mnmmmom,,, he had sﬁr
the Nigerian nationals regarding juju.
115:20-116:5
117:5-16 Completeness 117:15-19. @ /ﬁ\
118:14-20
119:20-120:6
139:3-16
140:25-141:3
141:18-142:8
143:13-16 Defendants’ response: Completeness E@ 4% Plaintiffs’ Response: Defendants’ designation of a hearsay
_ , - | conversation between the captain and an unspecified
If the Court finds that 142:14-143:8 is not necessary for individual onshore is not necessary to “complete” plaintiffs’
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OE no:cn

_Qun_:mm m—uaﬁmn vmm.w »um line numbers of Eﬁmﬁw— or._mn:xm

8 u:n oEooﬁouAmb

ooBﬁ_mﬁmuomm 5@5 ammo:mmam mmmnnmﬂﬁ_% amm_mnma : HH is

necessary for completeness becausg if provides context as to
whey the captain was in the radiofroom and that he was
communicating that the takeovdr was/not safe. It is not being
offered for the truth(p notige of mind of the
captain. In their casg hief, plaintifs repeatedly claimed
that Davis should have-soken to\the bagge captain. Whether
the barge captain felt safe and his state of mind is therefore
relevant. It also refutes plaintiffs’ claims that they were
peaceful to the workers.

designation regarding how many times Browne observed the

captain using the equipment in the radio room.

142:14-143:8 is hearsay and there is no relevant non-hearsay
purpose for the captain’s conversation.

145:10-16

146:3-5

149:17-150:10

The witness is speculating that ?ES rownejwas going to try
to use the communication
supposedly stopped hiny'from dojing %o s trying
to.”).

The response at 150:2-6"s-a6t respondive to the question at

Plaintiffs asked these questions and didn’t move to strike.
Relevant to state of mind, responsive.

SFI-597445v1
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W,,A_nn_:ao mwmn_ma ﬂ.ﬁm ‘and line numbers of mat

O_u._nﬁ-cu

Response

o “to and objection(s)) -
1355425, E—
178:9-11 Completeness 178:12-18. Q /C
178:22-179:6
188:7-14

188:25-189:10

190:3-8 Completeness 190:9-17. %
190:18-19
190:21-22
192:7-15
192:25-193:3
SFI-597445v1 41
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an@x—xmle O:m : ; Oc._mnﬁcb Wam_mosmn
_ : ,.AEe_:am mcmn_mn ﬁ»ﬂo ﬁ-a line numbers of Emmw_._s_ o&,_mﬁ&
8 EE ov._nn:oimvv
198:15-17
201:19-25

211:15-212:13

213:13-15

213:20-22

214:9-12

215:14-216:20

222:25-223:17

223:12-17: Browne’s identification of the decedent as the Ilaje
who tried to take his channel locks _mowm foundation, and is
based on speculation and he 9 stified that he

: top floor of the

mmEm person who
e further testified

tried to take his channel locks (at 223: 8

This is directly relevant to the conduct of the Ilaje on the
barge.

Browne’s testimony is not based on speculation and hearsay.
Browne said at 223:21 “I could see him pretty close.” That
he isn’t 100% certain is not the standard for admissible

SFI-597445v1
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wmmﬁ\ﬁm:a Cite -
- _Csn_zmo mwnﬁmo ﬁ»mm E:u _E

er om Eﬁm—._m_ obj mn:x_

‘Response

that his mm:mm that it was the same person wa _w.%ma on romnmm,w
statements from other workers, although he couldn’t identify
who they were. (223:21-224:4).

.mSamnno. mcﬁw@h 5& oﬁrmn _mm_a.mn ?omﬁ.ﬂ.m mmﬂmom s&& his

personal observation does not make it hearsay and goes to
his state of mind. At most these issues go to weight, not
admissibility.

223:19-23 Same objections as to 223:12-17. This is directly relevant to the conduct of the Ilaje on the
barge.
223:21-23: Hearsay. There is no relevant non-hearsay purpose ®
for Browne’s testimony that other mzén/told him that the Browne’s testimony is not based on speculation and hearsay.
decedent was the Ilaje who trief\to fake Em channel locks. Browne said at 223:21 “I could see him pretty close.” That
Browne’s state of mind isfirrelgv. / this-point in the incident | he isn’t 100% certain is not the standard for admissible
and the statements’ effect i Browne have no bearing on the evidence. Further, that other barge workers agreed with his
claims or defenses in this case. personal observation does not make it hearsay and goes to
his state of mind. At most these issues go to weight, not
admissibility.
223:24-224:4 Hearsay. There is no relevant non-hearsay purpose for Relevant to state of mind, ratification.
Browne’s testimony that other men told him that\the d
was the Ilaje who tried tgake his ¢ ] Plaintiffs’ ratification objection does not make sense. That
state of mind is irrelevgnt at this point deponent shared his story with a barge worker “all night,”
statements’ effect on Bro € o bearing on the claims or | goes to his state of mind and to notice.
defenses in this case.
SFI-597445v1
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Page/Line Cite | _ Objection . . Response
5 o .AE%E@ memﬁma m»ma mum line ==Ec2.m of material anﬁ& _ e _
P o wm& cc._aoﬁoimvv \~ :

wwoé:.m s HomEBQQ is HSH S_gmﬁ to H.mﬂmomson gnﬂﬂm@ 9@
only misleading or untruthful media statements m._mﬁ i
relied on were: (1) the military ordered CNL 10 take tHe
military to the platform; (2) CNL did not\co the helicopters
used in the Parabe attack;and (3) OZ didriot pay the military
Plaintiffs did not introdusg any tatements for purposes -
of their ratification claim tha Iidje were armed, so
Browne’s testimony here cannat possibly be relevant to
plaintiffs’ ratification claim.

230:14-22

231:13-15

232:3-11

If any testimony

regarding

Browne'’s

conversations with

Kay Browne or

“Steven” is

SFI-597445v1 44
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. .w»mﬂhumﬂo Cite

“to EE o_u._aﬁ_c_-@vv

Response-

mmi:wm& plaintiffs |

designate 232:12-
233.9

O

247:9-10 Completeness designation: 247:11-18. Exh. 536 is the log of Wayne Hawkins. Hawkins
authenticated the log in his deposition and will be able to do
Exhibir 536 Testimony 1s not objected to, but Browne does not provide so during his live examination at trial.
basis for admitting exhibit.
247:19-24
248: 10-17 Fnom%_oﬁ FRE 106.

The designation om 248:21-22 %va& make.

ﬁ

“Exh. 741 - ALL

ST

266:12-21 «EQ\%\.

all coy
colloquy)

MATERIAL I,
BROWNE'S

A
\Um@agﬁwj\uo%osmm Document is relevant for notice and state

of mind of CNL and bears on plaintiffs’ ratification claims.
Document should not be redacted.

Plaintiffs’ argument that Browne’s statement is not relevant to
ratification because plaintiffs only relied on three specific

public statements misses the point. The jury instruction on

Plaintiffs’ response: Browne’s 1999 Declaration is not
relevant to ratification because the only misleading or
untruthful media statements that plaintiffs relied on were: (1)
the military ordered CNL to take the military to the platform;
(2) CNL did not control the helicopters used in the Parabe
attack; and (3) CNL did not pay the military. Plaintiffs did
not introduce any media statements for purposes of their

SFI-597445v1
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Page/Line Cite - |
DECLARATION | ratification states that “failure to disavow the Nigerian security | ratification claim that the Ilaje were armed, so Browne’s
SHOULD BE forces acts may constitute ratification.” If defendants were Declaration cannot possibly be relevant to plaintiffs’
REDACTED informed after the fact that the invaders were armed and had ratification claim.
EXCEPT THE placed Molotov cocktails around the barge, as Browne’s
PORTIONS USED | declaration relays, then the jury may find that defendants had Even if Browne’s declaration has some limited relevance,
FOR no reason to disavow conduct of the Nigerian military that lead | such relevance is greatly outweighed by substantial
IMPEACHMENT. | to the rescue of a hostile takeover. prejudice. Browne’s signature on his declaration (Exh. 741)
The remainder is | differs substantially from his signature on his letter to CNL
inadmissible The ratification jury instruction also states that failure to (Exh. 742). Browne Dep., 266:17-267:11. Browne could
hearsay. investigate the Nigerian military’s conduct may constitute not remember the circumstances under which his declaration
ratification. The jury could find that questioning the workers “came into being” (Browne Dep., 82:9-12) and several
about their experience and receiving statements is an paragraphs of Tim Browne’s declaration are literally
investigation. identical to Mike Browne’s declaration. Tim Browne
_ acknowledged that several paragraphs of his declaration
Even if plaintiffs’ ratification theory were limited to were not based on personal knowledge; such paragraphs
defendants’ public statements, Browne’s written statement must have been based on hearsay. E.g., Browne Dep., 272-
would still be relevant to notice. Defendants should be ableto | 273. All of these facts show that the Browne declaration is
establish that defendants made many true statements, such as extremely unreliable and should not be admitted, except for
that the invaders were armed with clubs and knives, to defend impeachment.
plaintiffs’ assertion that defendants’ intent was to make
misstatements and “cover-up” what had happened at Parabe. Further, defendants themselves have not designated the
Finally, public statements that the invaders were armed is sections of Tim Browne’s deposition in which he purports to
already in the trial transcript, as a required completeness authenticate his declaration (pp.80-82), and they therefore

SFI-597445v1 - 46




DEFENDANTS’ NOVEMBER 10 DESIGNATION OF TIMOTHY GENE BROWNE
(Counter-Designations in italicized text)
March 25, 2005

_Page/Line Cite _ OEaQ:E : L Response
: : wma and line numbers. of Eﬂ u—.wb__:.mﬁ_mm _
8 and cc._anwg@v Ny
mom_mumﬁos to ﬁ_m:n_m,m ammﬁmsmﬁos Om Qoﬂoz H H\ Hm\om HH cannot rely on it.

1618:6-17.

Plaintiffs’ arguments regarding Tim waoémm s declaration go to
weight, not admissibility.

267:24-25

268:4-10

268:14-23

269:23-270:1

270:3-4

270:10-17

270:20-271:2
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- Page/Line Cite -

OEmQ:E

8 and c_:onﬂc_u@v

AEe_:ma muan_mn page mua line numbers om material oEaﬁdm”

'Response.

271:11-25

Completeness aommmmmaou“. 272:1-6,272:15-24

Defendants® “completeness™ designations here are
unnecessary. If they are accepted, plaintiffs add 272:7-10,
272:12-13.

DECLARATION
SHOULD BE
REDACTED
EXCEPT THE
PORTIONS USED
FOR
IMPEACHMENT.
The remainder is
inadmissible
hearsay

.
/Ukmobmmamu response: Document is relevant for notice and state
) of mind of CNL and bears on plaintiffs’ ratification claims.

UOOEEWE should not be redacted.

Plaintiffs’ argument that Browne’s statement is not relevant to
ratification because plaintiffs only relied on three specific
public statements misses the point. The jury instruction on
ratification states that “failure to disavow the Nigerian security
forces acts may constitute ratification.” If defendants were
informed after the fact that the invaders were armed and had
placed Molotov cocktails around the barge, as Browne’s
declaration relays, then the jury may find that defendants had
no reason to disavow conduct of the Nigerian military that fead
to the rescue of a hostile takeover.

The ratification jury instruction also states that failure to
investigate the Nigerian military’s conduct may constitute

ratification. The jury could find that questioning the workers

Plaintiffs’ response: Browne’s Declaration is not relevant to
ratification because the only misleading or untruthful media
statements that plaintiffs relied on were: (1) the military
ordered CNL to take the military to the platform; (2) CNL
did not control the helicopters used in the Parabe attack; and
(3) CNL did not pay the military. Plaintiffs did not introduce
any media statements for purposes of their ratification claim
that the Ilaje were armed, so Browne’s Declaration here
cannot possibly be relevant to plaintiffs’ ratification claim.

Defendants, not plaintiffs, put evidence in through Gorell
that Chevron’s media employee made a public statement the
Ilaje were armed. This “completeness™ designation was not
“required” by anyone — defendants put it in voluntarily.

Even if Exh. 543 has some limited relevance, such relevance
is greatly outweighed by substantial prejudice. Mike
Browne testified in his deposition that he couldn’t remember

SFI-597445v1

48




DEFENDANTS’ NOVEMBER 10 DESIGNATION OF TIMOTHY GENE BROWNE

(Counter-Designations in italicized text)

March 25, 2005

nbers of E»Holm_ cc _88&

Response.

about their experience and receiving statements is an
investigation,

Even if plaintiffs’ ratification theory were limited to
defendants’ public statements, Browne’s written statement
would still be relevant to notice. Defendants should be able to
establish that defendants made many true statements, such as
that the invaders were armed with clubs and knives, to defend
plaintiffs’ assertion that defendants’ intent was to make
misstatements and “cover-up” what had happened at Parabe.
Finally, public statements that the invaders were armed is
already in the trial transcript, as a required completeness
designation to plaintiffs’® designation of Gorell. 11/12/08 Tr.,
1618:6-17.

Plaintiffs’ arguments regarding Exhibit 543 go to weight, not
admissibility.

if he played any role in drafting his own declaration, raising
the inference that Chevron’s attorneys in fact drafted it. M.
Browne Dep., 464:22-24; see also M. Browne Dep., 475:17-
476:11 (M. Browne’s declaration states that the Ilaje had
breached the “laws of a sovereign nation,” but Browne had
no idea what this meant). Mike Browne further testified that
several of the paragraphs of his declaration were not based
on his personal observation, so they must be based on
hearsay. E.g., M. Browne Dep., 470-472 (Browne did not
personally observe Ilaje with a broken bottle; did not
personally observe his brother’s phone call to the U.S.
Embassy employee). He further testified that several aspects
of his declaration were not consistent with his recollection,
e.g., paragraph four states that the Ilaje were wearing red
headbands was not consistent with Browne’s recollection.
M. Browne Dep., 467:7-15.

275:7-11

275:22-276:18
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G:a_ﬁ_m specific page EE _

_to and an:o:@v

:E_uﬁ.m of Eﬁﬂ._s_ cEmQ&

" Response

276:21-25

278:1-18

278:21-22

278:24-279:3

279:22-280:3

280:7-13

280:21-281:4

281:8-12

602 Speculation.

The testimony is proper impeachment: Several paragraphs of
the Tim and Mike Browne’s declarations are identical. Tim
Browne’s failure to recall whether he and his brother
coordinated their declarations, and his testimony on cross
that maybe they did coordinate it (and his demeanor while he
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_m__._-._,msa Cite Oanﬂob N o St Response
| (include mﬁmn.mo page and line numbers of material ar._mﬁen | R S
to and c_u._mn:cu@d

says it) is proper impeachment impeachment.

260:19-24
(Plaintiffs have
conditionally
designated this
portion above as
well)

261:1

261:15-23

261:25

285:9-15

288:15-18

288:20-22
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m.»ﬂmFEmO:n S o OEna:c: - ,‘,,,”,,,,‘Wo,muob__mm 8
o L AEo_:ao mwoo_mn page and line numbers c_,. Emﬁn:s— cr._oo_“aa o , _
_ . to. »E_ cr._mnﬂoimvv _

288:24-25

289:4

269:6-9

289:712-18

290:4-7

290:13-16

290:25-291:3

299:1-6 Defendants’ counter designate: 305:15-307:16.

304:10-20
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